Lake Township
AGENDA
May 15, 2023
REGULAR MEETING
Social Distancing and Masks Encouraged
Please join our meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

https://meet.goto.com/866129933

You can also dial in using your phone.
United States: +1 (571) 317-3122
Access Code: 866-199-933

Roll Call
Approval of Meeting Agenda
Approval of April 17, 2023 meeting minutes
Reports from Board Officers
e  Supervisor

e Treasurer

o (Clerk

e Trustees
Correspondence

e CAFPA Minutes

Zoning Administrator’s Report

Building Inspector’s Report

Planning Commission Minutes

Household hazardous waste collection — May 17, 2023
MPSC Notice of hearing — May 16, 2023

Petitions/ Public Comments
Old Business:
e Transfer Station
0 New hire(s)

0 Fence
e Township Hall
New Business:
e CAFPA

0 New truck purchase
o Township Representative to CAFPA Board

¢ Boat Hoists
Payment of bills
Public Comments
Adjournment

Next Meeting —June 2023 - 7:30 P.M

Tentative Agenda — 5/12/2023



Unapproved Minutes April 17, 2023

Lake Township, Huron County
Board of Trustees Meeting
April 17, 2023

Meeting was held at the
Lake Township Hall
4988 W. Kinde Road, Caseville, Ml

Call to Order @ 7:30 P.M.
Present - Valerie McCallum, Clay Kelterborn, Dale Hartsell, James Deming, Nicole Collins

Approval of agenda — Motion by Hartsell, supported by Collins to approve agenda. All in favor,
motion carried.

Approval of March 20, 2023 BOT Minutes — Motion by Collins, supported by Kelterborn, to
approve March 20, 2023 minutes as presented. All in favor, motion carried.

Reports — Supervisor — Resolution of issues concerning the Morrison Drive property
continues to be sought.

Subdivisions have yet to be graded. Rural roads have been graded.

Treasurer — As submitted

Clerk — None

Trustees - None
Correspondence

CAFPA Minutes — Minutes for April 2023 to be submitted after April 19 meeting.

Zoning Administrator report— February and March reports received.

Building Inspector — February and March reports received.

Planning Commission Minutes - None

EGLE sent letter concerning a violation at the transfer station. Matter being resolved.
Petitions/Public Comments — Resident inquired concerning rocks and hazard on beach.
Old Business

Master Plan — Attorney reviewed Master Plan and suggested minor changes. Our
planning consultant is reviewing these changes. Upon completion of edits to the
satisfaction of the Board, the Planning Commission will need to hold a Public Hearing for
the Master Plan. A motion was offered by Hartsell, supported by Kelterborn, to send the
Master Plan to the Planning Commission when the satisfactory updates are
incorporated. All in favor, motion carried.



Unapproved Minutes April 17, 2023

Gypsy Moth Spraying — There are still issues with Gypsy Moth infestation in the area of
Sleeper State Park. An application at half strength spraying as a control measure around
the Park, in the subdivisions of the M25 corridor and adjacent to Hume Township and
Caseville Township would cover 941 acres at a cost of $22,600. An additional $3,300
would be required to spray the campground and day use area of Sleeper State Park. A
motion was offered by Kelterborn, supported by Hartsell, to transfer $20,000 from the
Road fund to cover the costs of spraying and administrative costs. All in favor, motion
carried.

A motion was offered by Kelterborn, supported by Hartsell, to authorize Evans Aviation
to complete the spraying of the 941 acres at half strength and the areas of the park
mentioned at full rate, providing the township is allowed to do so. All in favor, motion
carried.

Transfer Station

New Hires — Interviews were completed for three applicants for the Transfer
station attendant position. Applicants were Tom Ashton, John Brewer and Craig
Iceman. Our current manager, Lee King, will remain to assist in training. A ninety
day probation period is a condition of employment.

A motion was offered by Hartsell, supported by Kelterborn, to hire the three
applications for the transfer station attendant position. All in favor, motion
carried.

Fence — An estimate has been sought to replace the west gate and the fence
along the south edge of the transfer station. Estimates should be available for
the May meeting.

Fees — Because the transfer station operated at a deficit of approximately
$15,000 for the 2022-23 fiscal year, a new fee structure was discussed. It was
noted that the fees were raised effective May 1, 2022 and costs still outpace
collection significantly. After discussion, the board recommended S3 for a small
bag, $5 for a large bag and $2 for recycling (Maximum of 2 containers as before).
All rates for refuse will be on a per bag basis. A motion was offered by Collins,
supported by Kelterborn to adopt the new rates effective May 1, 2023. All in
favor, motion carried.

Hours of Operation — The hours of operation for the transfer station were
discussed and recommended as follows;

Summer Hours Sundays 9:00 AM to 4:00 PM
Wednesdays 2:00 PM to 6:00 PM
Winter Hours Sundays 9:00 AM to 4:00 PM

Wednesdays 2:00 PM to 5:00 PM



Unapproved Minutes April 17, 2023

Saturday Hours 10:00 AM to 2:00 PM for May and November only.
Only yard waste will be accepted on Saturdays.

A motion was offered by Kelterborn, supported by Hartsell, to adopt the new hours
effective May 1, 2023. All in favor, motion carried.

Short Term Rentals — The Short Term Rental (STR) issue was discussed. Because the
operation of STRs in residential districts is in violation of the current zoning ordinance, a
draft from the attorney for an amendment to the Zoning Ordinance was discussed. After
review, a motion was made by Kelterborn, supported by Collins, to send the draft with
the proposed change to the Planning Commission to schedule a public hearing. All in
favor, motion carried.

Township Hall — Acquiring land adjacent to current hall was discussed. The current
property owner was receptive to selling adjoining 1.3 acres of property at the cost of
$10,000 per acre. The township would assume any associated costs of transferring the
property to the township. After discussion, a motion was offered by Collins, supported
by Hartsell, to authorize the supervisor to make an official offer to the property owner.
All in favor, Motion carried.

New Business

Planning Commission Meeting Schedule — A motion was offered by Hartsell, supported
by Kelterborn, to approve the Planning Commission Meeting schedule for 2022-23. All in
favor motion carried.

Copies of the new meeting schedule will be available at the township hall or viewed on
laketownship.net

Education Pay Rates — A motion was offered by Deming, supported by Collins, to set the
pay rate for education in all departments at $65 per session. All in favor, motion carried.

Boat Hoist Ordinance- Clarification is needed for Ordinance prior to adoption from the
Army Corps of Engineers. A motion was offered by McCallum, supported by Hartsell, to
table discussion of the Boat hoist ordinance until a future meeting. All in favor, motion

carried.

Payment of Bills — Motion offered by Hartsell, supported by Kelterborn to pay the bills as
presented. All in favor, motion carried.

Public Comments — None

Adjournment — Motion offered by Hartsell, supported by Kelterborn, to adjourn. All in favor,
motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 8:46 P.M.
Respectfully Submitted

Jim Deming



TREASURER REPORT MAY 15, 2023

Independent Bank
General Checking
Receipts for April
12795 TRANSFER STATION
12798 ZONING
12799 BUILDING PERMITS

12800 GENERAL SAVINGS monthly bills

12801 BOAT HOIST PERMITS

12802 GENERAL SAVINGS transfer 2023 cap.improv.

12787 STATE OF MI revenue sharing
Less Disbursement
Monthly Payout
Checks in Transit
Balance on Hand

General Savings
Less Disbursement

# 12800 transfer monthly bills

# 12802 transfer for 2023 cap. improv. budget
Balance on Hand

Savings Roads
Balance on Hand

Savings Gypsy Moth
Balance on Hand

Property Tax
Checks in Transit
Balance on Hand

TOTAL

742.00
100.00
508.00
20,000.00
55.00
5,000.00
10,512.00

-20,000.00
-5,000.00

$11,362.84

36,917.00

-29,084.83
-9,627.51

—_—

$9,567.50

$333,735.02

$308,735.02

$286,323.10
$286,323.10

$11,242.39
$11,242.39

$2,939.38
-293.84
$2,645.54

$618,513.55



Team One Credit Union

Business Savings - 0030

Capital Improvement Fund -MMK-0071
06-11 Month Certificate - 1001

TOTAL

Frankenmuth Credit Union
000: Regular Savings

304: 6 Month Certificate

TOTAL

Northstar Bank

Business Money Market General
PF100 0001 3 Month Certificate
0002: 6 Month Certificate

TOTAL

1.00%

0.65%

3.10%

2.95%

Maturity Date
5.00
32,318.53
08.22.23 123,768.80

$156,092.33

5.00
05.04.23 108,091.97

$108,096.97

1,000.00
06.16.23 87,122.10
06.02.23 105,310.46

$193,432.56



80'G8ETT

I1SIUSWESINGSTJ 9T JO TEIOL

00°'0 1SYD22YD pPTOA [ SSaT
80°GRE'TT S$)28uUd 9T 3O TE3OL
tSTIVLOL NED
Sh EL SISdONAS Qdvod dNo¥o dHdYdSMEAN MIATA ZLE 026ST NAD £20E/GT/S0
9g2°9L2 2ZM {MNI INIHOVW SNICGAY ¥ ¥INOL JIINIYd A1ddAs FDILIA0 FHAHL 6% 616GT NED £202/G61/50
00°TT €202 TI¥ddY¥ TYINIE ¥dT00D 00 YIILYM AVHS [ass 8166GT NED £202/ST1/50
00°09 DONINYITD TTIYH ZNYE0d YIANYS LOV LT6GT bic) £202/ST1/S0
00°SZL £Z0Z SENA dFAIWAW dN0d9 TYNNNY ONINNYId A0 NOIIVIDOSSY NYSIHDIW STE 916ST NA9D £202/81/S0
69°€T SEITddAS IDIJJA0 AATOM YIDAVK 882 GT6ST NED €Z02/G1/60
00°FTT AONYNAINIVH 3 NOILWHISIONY NIVWOJ ¥IIITI0D "L SINOT Z82 FT6ST NAD £20Z/G1/60
00°08T ONIMOW NMYT ‘dN-NYATID SNI¥NdS €202 TIddV ADIANAS NMY'T JAIS SNV 106G £T6GT NAD £202/GT1/50
00°06 94 NOTILVdIDILAYd MDQONYH NHOCL 0re ZI6ST NED £€202/G1/50
St°96 €202 TId4d¥ 9NILHOIT IATHLS ONIIHOIT IEEYlS - NOSIQH IIOWIdd LTIT TI6ST NED £202/S1/50
00°gze'e ONINOZ 3 9NIQTINd ¥YFTD ADIA¥AS TYNNNY TIYMIIOS ¥3Sd 80 0T6ST NA9D £202/61/50
00°666 €202 ‘0€ TI¥dY HOOOYHI SEDIAYHS Od ‘LIFDINTS WOooTd FEOD C06GT NI £20Z/61/60
00°s2¢ TYMINAY FIONYNALNIVH FIYMLIOS Xady €10 80661 NID £202/61/60
00°08 €202 TI¥dY TYINIY IdTIOL ATAYIMOd SIATIOL FTAYLH0d NOSNHOL-¥ 010 L06GT NTD £202/S1/S0
£€2°66T €202 ‘97 TI¥AY - B8Z HDOYYW MOYA FDIAMAS AOYaANT JLd ZET 8886GT NED £202/%0/G0
00°000°'S TYYENGD WOdd ID 0L YAASNYEL dIHSNMOL TNYT z9z LBBGT NED €20Z/81/%0
NI - SNIMDHHD HSYD NAD ued
Jjunoury uctydTIosaqg swen Iopusa,, IOPUDA yo8uD yueg aj3eq yzayd
dtysumo] axeT :9d

£202/ST/60 £20Z/8T/%0 WOYA AIVA MOFEHD

:abeg

dIHSNMOL dMYT ¥Od ¥IALSIDHEY MDHHD

AYATD I8SN)

WY ZT:90 €202/21/S0



